
Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 2:41 PM


To: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate; Stephen Maurano - NOAA Federal


Subject: Fwd: Stanislaus Temps


Kristin -- Stephen is going to try to help us with defining temp-related take exceedance on the Stan.  I walked him through our ideas to date after the ROC meeting;


here are some ideas from him forwarded below.  As you may recall, Stephen came to us via EPA and has delved into much of the SJ-basin issues associated with the


Bay Delta plan update so he's very up on the latest in temp compliance, though not in this specific context.


I'll set up a call for 3 to see if we can land on somthing reasonable and not too complicated....


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Stephen Maurano - NOAA Federal <stephen.maurano@noaa.gov>


Date: Mon, Jun 17, 2019 at 2:32 PM


Subject: Stanislaus Temps


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


just food for thought. Ignore the percent of unimpaired flow distinctions, but here's how they represented their results. These are key tables/figures


from https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay_delta/bay_delta_plan/water_quality_control_planning/2016_sed/docs/ch_19_fish.pdf
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--
Stephen Maurano

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3710

Stephen.Maurano@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612


barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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